

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article 26

By : TIMOTHY KIRKHOPE MEP

Status : MEMBER

PRAESIDIUM	TIMOTHY KIRKHOPE MEP
<p><u>Article 26: Non-legislative acts</u></p> <p>The Council and the Commission as well as the European Central Bank, shall adopt European regulations or European decisions in the cases referred to in Articles 27 and 28 and in cases specifically laid down in the Constitution.</p>	<p><i>DELETE</i></p>

AMENDMENT FORM

Title V: Exercise of Union Competence

Suggestion for amendment of Article : Article I-34: Non legislative acts

By Members: Mr Andrew Duff, Mr Lamberto Dini, Mr Paul Helminger, Mr Rein Lang, Lord Macleannan

Article I-34: Non-legislative acts

1. The Council *or* the Commission shall adopt European regulations or European decisions in the cases referred to in *Article I-36* and in cases specifically laid down in the Constitution. The European Central Bank shall adopt European regulations and European decisions when authorised to do so by the Constitution.
2. The Council and the Commission, and the European Central Bank when so authorised in the Constitution, shall adopt recommendations.

Explanation:

It should be the Council or the Commission. 'And' implies a joint action, which is not presumably intended.

The Praesidium still seems confused between non-legislative acts on the one hand and implementing acts on the other. We are not talking in this Article about secondary legislation (Article 35) but of implementing acts (Article 36).

This amendment is very important. Please rectify this mistake.

Ideally, the ordering of the articles should be changed to make more sense.

FICHA DE ALTERAÇÃO

Proposta de Alteração ao Artigo 26.º

Apresentada pelos Deputados Alberto Costa e Guilherme d'Oliveira Martins

Na qualidade de Membro Efectivo e Membro Suplente

Artigo 26.º

O Conselho e a Comissão, bem como o Banco Central Europeu, adoptam ~~regulamentos europeus ou decisões europeias nos casos previstos nos artigos 27.º e 28.º, bem como~~ nos casos ~~especificamente~~ previstos na Constituição.

A Comissão adopta regulamentos europeus ou decisões europeias nos casos previstos nos artigos 27.º e 28.º

FICHE AMENDEMENT

Proposition d'amendement à l'Article : 26

Déposée par Monsieur : Alberto Costa / Guilherme d'Oliveira Martins

Qualité : Membre Effective / Suppléant

Article 26

Le Conseil et la Commission, ainsi que la Banque Centrale européenne, adoptent ~~des règlements européens ou~~ des décisions européennes ~~dans les cas visés aux articles 27 et 28 ainsi que~~ dans les cas ~~spécifiquement~~ prévus dans la Constitution.

La Commission, adopte des règlements européens ou des décisions européennes dans les cas visés aux articles 27 et 28.

FICHE AMENDEMENT

Proposition d'amendement à l'Article : 26

Déposée par : M. Louis **Michel**, M. Karel **de Gucht**, M. Elio **di Rupo**, Mme Anne **Van Lancker**, membres de la Convention et M. Pierre **Chevalier** et Mme Marie **Nagy**, membres suppléants de la Convention

Le Conseil et la Commission, ainsi que la Banque Centrale européenne, adoptent des règlements **délégués** européens ou des décisions européennes dans les cas visés aux articles 27 et 28 ainsi que dans les cas spécifiquement prévus dans la Constitution.

Justification

La terminologie (règlements européens délégués) est mise en conformité avec la simplification de la typologie proposée à l'article 24.

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article: 26

By :

Mr Tunne Kelam (member)

Mrs Liia Hänni (alternate)

Mr Ülo Tärno (alternate)

Article 26: Non-legislative acts

DELETE

Explanation: The term “non-legislative acts” is technical, with no positive meaning. We prefer to regard regulations and decisions as EU implementing acts. For further details, see our amendments to Articles 24, 27 and 28.

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article : 26

By Mr : Fischer

Status : - Member

Artikel 26: Rechtsakte ohne Gesetzesgebungscharakter

Der Rat, ~~und~~ die Kommission sowie die Europäische Zentralbank erlassen europäische Verordnungen oder europäische Entscheidungen in den Fällen, die in den Artikeln 27 und 28 genannt werden, sowie in den Fällen, die in der Verfassung ausdrücklich vorgesehen sind.

Explanation:

Sprachliche Klarstellung, dass dieses Recht von den Organen unabhängig voneinander wahrgenommen wird.

FICHE AMENDEMENT

Proposition d'amendement à l'Article :26

Proposition d'amendement au protocole:

Déposée par Messieurs Ernâni Lopes et Manuel Lobo Antunes

Qualité : - Membre et suppléant

- supprimer : « dans les cas visés aux articles 27 et 28 ainsi que »

Explication éventuelle : la référence aux « cas spécifiquement prévus dans la Constitution » nous semble suffisante car elle inclut déjà les articles 26 et 27.

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article : 26

~~Suggestion for protocol :~~

By Ms / ~~Mr~~ : Dr. Sylvia-Yvonne Kaufmann

Status : - Member ~~Alternate~~

~~Artikel 26: Rechtsakte ohne Gesetzgebungscharakter~~

~~Der Rat und die Kommission sowie die Europäische Zentralbank erlassen europäische Verordnungen oder europäische Entscheidungen in den Fällen, die in den Artikeln 27 und 28 genannt werden, sowie in den Fällen, die in der Verfassung ausdrücklich vorgesehen sind.~~

Explanation (if any) :

Ich schlage vor, diesen Artikel vollständig zu streichen. Seine Aussage ist entbehrlich. Sein Gehalt ergibt sich klar genug aus Art. 27 Abs. 1 und Art. 28 Abs. 2 und den anderen Verfassungsbestimmungen. Zudem ist diese Bestimmung eher verwirrend, denn in den in Art. 27 genannten Fällen ist gerade nur die Kommission und in den in Art. 28 genannten Fällen sind nur die Kommission und gegebenenfalls der Rat zum Erlass einer Verordnung befugt. Im übrigen kann keinesfalls die EZB, auch wenn sie Verordnungsbefugnisse besitzt, auf eine Stufe mit dem Rat und der Kommission gestellt werden.

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article : 26

By Mr : Gianfranco FINI

Status : - Member

Il Consiglio e la Commissione, nonché la Banca centrale europea, adottano regolamenti europei o decisioni europee nei casi contemplati agli articoli 27 e 28. e nei casi specificamente previsti dalla Costituzione. I regolamenti di attuazione di specifiche disposizioni della Costituzione sono adottati dalle istituzioni e secondo le modalità previste dalla Costituzione medesima.

Explanation (if any) :

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article: 26 Non-legislative Acts

By The Earl of Stockton MEP

Status : Alternate

DELETE

Explanation (if any) :

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article 26:

By Mrs Lena Hjelm-Wallén and Mr Sven-Olof Petersson, government representatives and Mr Sören Lekberg, Mr Göran Lennmarker, Mr Kenneth Kvist and Mr Ingvar Svensson, national parliament representatives.

Status : - Member: Hjelm-Wallén, Lekberg and Lennmarker
- Alternate: Petersson, Kvist and Svensson

Article 26: ~~Non-legislative acts~~ EU regulations and EU decisions¹

The Council and the Commission as well as the European Central Bank, shall adopt ~~European~~ EU regulations, or ~~European~~ EU decisions in the cases referred to in Articles 27 and 28 and in cases specifically laid down in the Constitution.²

¹ It is important that Common Strategies remains an EU-instrument.

² It may be necessary to preserve a possibility for the Commission to adopt 'EU directives'.

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article 26

By: Danuta Hübner, Jozef Oleksy, Genowefa Grabowska

Status: Member, Member, Alternate

Proposed Amendments

Article 26: Non-legislative acts

The Council and the Commission as well as the European Central Bank, shall adopt European decisions in cases specifically laid down in the Constitution.

The Commission shall adopt European regulations in the cases referred to in Articles 27.

Explanation:

1. For more clarity the acts adopted on the basis of the Constitution should be separated from those adopted on the basis of a law or a decision of the Council.

FICHE AMENDEMENT

Proposition d'amendement à l'Article : 26

Proposition d'amendement au protocole:

Déposée par ~~Madame ou~~ Monsieur : Dominique de VILLEPIN

Qualité : - Membre - Suppléant

Article 26: Les actes non législatifs

Le Conseil et la Commission, ainsi que la Banque Centrale européenne, adoptent des règlements européens ou des décisions européennes dans les cas visés ~~aux articles 27 et à l'article~~ 28 ainsi que dans les cas spécifiquement prévus dans la Constitution.

Explication éventuelle :

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article : 26

By Mr Andrew Duff, Paul Helminger, Dimitrij Rupel, Peeter Kreitzberg, Algirdas Gričius, Puiu Hasotti, Jelko Kacin, Zekeriya Akçam, Members of the Convention

Lone Dybkjaer, Willem Van Eekelen, Lord Robert MacLennan of Rogart, Nesrin Uzun, Marios Matsakis, Androula Vassiliou, Istvan Szent-Ivanyi, Peter Eckstein-Kovacs, Ibrahim Ozal, alternate Members of the Convention.

Article 26: Executive acts¹

The Council *or the* Commission, as well the European Central Bank, shall adopt regulations or decisions in the cases referred to in *Article 28* and in cases specifically laid down in the Constitution.

Explanation:

The article should be renamed. As the accompanying explanation recognises, "non-legislative acts are adopted by the two institutions exercising executive powers ...". For the sake of clarity all reference to 'non-legislative' should be replaced by 'executive'.

This article should follow the subsequent one not precede it. It concerns non-legislative acts which are the subject of Article 28, not 27 (see footnote).

It should be the Council or the Commission. 'And' implies a joint action, which is not presumably intended.

¹ Transpose with Article 27 and re-number.

The Praesidium seems confused. We are not talking here of secondary legislation but of implementing acts.

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article : 26

Suggestion for protocol :

By Ms / Mr : Member of the Convention Mr. Jens-Peter Bonde, alternate Esko Seppänen and member David Heathcoat-Amory

Status : ☒ - Member ☒ - Alternate

Article 26: Non-legislative acts

The Council and the Commission as well as the European Central Bank, shall adopt European regulations or European decisions in the cases referred to in Articles 27 and 28 and in cases specifically laid down in the Constitution. **THEY EXPIRE AFTER A CERTAIN PPERIOD OF TIME , IF THEY ARE NOT CONFIRMED BY QUALIFED MAJORITY VOTING IN THE COUNCIL AND THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT.**

Explanation (if any) :

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article 26 :

By Mr FARNLEITNER :

Status : - Member

Article 26: Non-legislative acts

~~The Council, and the Commission as well as the European Central Bank, shall adopt European regulations or European decisions in the cases referred to in Articles 27 and 28 and in cases specifically laid down in the Constitution.~~

- 1. European regulations and European directives may be adopted as delegated acts in accordance with Article 27.**
 - 2. European regulations, European directives and European decisions may be adopted as implementing acts in accordance with Article 28 and in cases specifically laid down in the Constitution.**
-

Explanation :

It would seem more appropriate to include the “delegated act” under the category of non-legislative acts with a reference to Art. 27 and not to give it a separate name.

In the light of the structure of Article 24 as well as Articles 27 and 28, I propose to refer in Article 26 more explicitly to the type of procedure by which the non-legislative acts may be adopted.

FICHE AMENDEMENT

Proposition d'amendement à l'Article : 26

Déposée par Madame : Pervenche Berès

Qualité : - Suppléante

Article 26: Les actes non législatifs

Le Conseil et la Commission, ainsi que la Banque Centrale européenne, adoptent des règlements européens ou des décisions européennes dans les cas visés aux articles 27 et 28 ainsi que dans les cas spécifiquement prévus dans la Constitution.

Le Parlement européen et le Conseil adoptent, respectivement à la majorité des membres qui le composent et à la majorité qualifiée, des décisions européennes dans les cas visés à l'article 27 paragraphe 2.

FICHE AMENDEMENT

Proposition d'amendement à l'Article : 26

Déposée par Madame : Pervenche Berès, Anne Van Lancker

Qualité : - Suppléante et Titulaire

Article 26: Les actes non législatifs

Le Conseil et la Commission, ainsi que la Banque Centrale européenne, adoptent des règlements européens ou des décisions européennes dans les cas visés aux articles 27 et 28 ainsi que dans les cas spécifiquement prévus dans la Constitution.

Le Parlement européen et le Conseil adoptent, respectivement à la majorité des membres qui le composent et à la majorité qualifiée, des décisions européennes dans les cas visés à l'article 27 paragraphe 2, et à l'article [GOPES].

FICHE AMENDEMENT

Proposition d'amendement à l'Article 34 (bis)

Déposée par Monsieur : Alain Lamassoure

Qualité : - Membre

Article 34bis : droit de pétition et référendum européen

1 – Les citoyens européens ont un droit de pétition dans le cadre de l'Union.

Si deux pour cent des électeurs de l'Union, répartis dans les deux tiers des Etats membres à raison d'au moins un pour cent dans chacun de ceux-ci, en font la demande, un débat est ouvert au sein des institutions européennes sur le sujet soulevé dans la pétition.

Si cinq pour cent des électeurs, répartis dans quatre cinquièmes des Etats membres à raison d'au moins deux pour cent dans chacun de ceux-ci, le proposent, la Commission est tenue de soumettre au Parlement et au Conseil un projet de loi européenne ou l'abrogation d'une loi européenne existante.

2 – Le Conseil européen, après avis conforme du Parlement européen, peut décider de soumettre un projet de loi ou un traité signé par l'Union à la ratification d'un référendum populaire.

La ratification est obtenue par l'obtention d'une majorité simple de l'ensemble des électeurs de l'Union et d'une majorité simple dans la moitié des Etats membres.

Explication: *Il s'agit d'introduire les procédures de la démocratie directe dans la vie de l'Union. Combinées avec l'amendement déposé sur la révision constitutionnelle, ces propositions ouvrent quatre possibilités différentes : droit des citoyens d'obtenir un débat ; droit de proposer une loi nouvelle ou l'abrogation d'une loi existante ; droit d'être consultés par référendum sur un projet de loi ou de traité (par exemple un traité d'adhésion) ; droit d'obtenir le recours au référendum pour ratifier une révision de la Constitution.*